

Station South Chicago, Illinois Coast Guard Station #278

Location:	On harbor, Calumet Park, South Chicago, 1 5/8 miles southwest by south from Calumet Harbor Light and fog signal
Date of Conveyance	1873
Station Built:	1934
Fate:	Turned over to the GSA in 1956; See "Remarks" section below

Keepers:

Edmond Dionne was appointed keeper on 26 FEB 1890 and was removed on 13 MAR 1896.

Angus G. Morrison was appointed keeper on 17 FEB 1896 and was still serving in 1915.

Remarks:

Station was renamed Calumet Harbor Station. Originally occupied a portion of the Lighthouse property in the harbor of South Chicago.

Photography:

[Historians' Office]
[USCG Home Page]

Added: January 2001